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Kim Tadlock 8004323622 (02/06) 02/26/2019 01:42:59 PM

FPebruary 26, 2019
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

YAHL MULCHING & RECYCLING, INc. DrvistonofComporations

2250 WASHEURN AVE
NAPLES, FL 34117

SUBJECT: YBH?TMUgCHING & RECYCLING, INC.
REF: FOT00009722%  wuwsnsp| EASE GIVE THE ORIGINAL SUBMISSION
DATE AS THE FILE DATE - 2/25/1Q****+tswsssuisir

We received your electronically transmitted documant. Eowever, the
document has not been filed. Please make the followlng corrections and
refax the complate document, including the elactreonic filirg covar sheat.

IN LIEU OF CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT, PLEASE TITLE THE DOCUMENT ARTICLES OF
AMENDMENT AND RESUBMIT.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60
days or your filing willl ke considered akandoned.

If you have any questions converning the filing of your document, please
call (830) 245-6050.

Susan Tallent PAX Aud. #: H19000064302
Ragulatory Spacialist II Lettar Numbar: 519400003995
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P.O BOX 6327 — Tallahassee, Flondz 32314
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Kim Tadilock

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 447 PM

To: Kim Tadlock

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successtully sent fax to 850-617-6380
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6380_20190225_154706_00001F03-0000._pdf

Create Time: 02/25/2015 03:44:18 PM
Schedule Time: 02/25/2019 03:47:06 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #: 1

Username: admin

Sender name: Kim Tadlock

Sender email: ktadiock@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org: Capitol
Services, Inc.

Subject:

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 4

Recipient fax: 850-617-6380

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL 505

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto



Kim Tadlock B0OH4323622

{05/06) 02/26/2019 01:44:12 PM

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF
YAHL MULCHING & RECYCLING, INC

A Florida CORPORATION

The undersigned Corporation adopts the following Amendment to its

Articles of Incorporation, in compliance with Section 607.1006 of the Florida Statutes
I.

The name of the corporation is YAHL MULCHING & RECYCLING INC. {the
“Corporation™).

2. The Articles of [ncorporation were filed on November 12, 1997, and assigned document
number P97000097229,
L

The Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation set forth below has been duly adopted
by all of the Shareholders and all of the Directors of the Corporation on February @2, . 2019
4.

The Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation are hereby amended as follows:
d.

W o

The only officers and directors of the Corporation are as follows

L
Orlando Valdes — Director, President and Secretary Ny
b. The registered agent of the Corporation is as follows:

QOrlando Valdes

g W 55833 d
1

s

Except ns amended, the Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation shall remain
the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the vedasigned, I
this Cortifionto of Ansendrment as of the dste

oy Laftgsals

] Vetids

mmmmm
Deto: .

‘Torcas Fliimoro has rosigoed as an afficer and dimotor of the Corporation.

Joim A Fillmore has resignod as an afficer and director of the Corporstion.



Kim Tadlock 8004323622 {06/06) 02/26/2019 01:45:02 PM

GISTERE AGENT/HEGISTERED OFYICK

RECISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.
1. The name of the corporation Lx: YAHL MULCHING & RECYCLING, INC.
2. Thermme and tho Floeida atreet address of the registared agent are:

NAMEB
2550 Washbum Averue
Napics, Fiorids 34117
Florida stroct address (P.0: BOX NITF ACCEPTABLE)

corpcration ot the place destgnaced in. s certifcate, T hersdy Ao 0 opoionment o
e e et ot b hls capacitn 1 furcher aBreg 0-compy with the provsicas of
and acoept the obifg !!_._’”.F'“P"_w:.w . m e reored ag  of wy. dutles, and 1 am fawilior with

ORLANDO YALDES

SKINATURE




